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February 8th, 1927,

w. D. Llghthall, 2sq 
«^4 Royal Insurance 
2 Place 1 * Armes, 
Montreal,

LL.D. , 
Building,

• *

Dear Dr. Llghthall;-

III* «'•»■«« to the Iwl'lUtl pL“oL!f
mill lem "epistles'', but I take ÎVihi, is 
simply a stenographic error.

yesterday
'four

these „ * aza interested in obtainingextent I a* he MoCoM tut to xha?
extent I am not prepared to say.could get them for *1,000.
hard up as
collectors the $5,000 
altogether beyond 
negotiations with the 
result before coming to

I think if we 
we ought to take them, ?hey may be worth towe are. someasked, but that amount is

You continue your lady and let me know the 
any final settlement.

our capacity.

-he Museum is greatly indebted your interest in this matter.to you for

Yours faithfully.

S

Principal.

■


